
From: John Larry  
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2020 2:41 PM 
To: Soler, Nelson <Nelson.Soler@milwaukee.gov>; DeVougas, Steven 
<Steven.DeVougas@milwaukee.gov>; Cocroft, Everett <Everett.Cocroft@milwaukee.gov>; Crouther, 
Fred <Fred.Crouther@milwaukee.gov>; McKenzie, Angela <Angela.McKenzie@milwaukee.gov>; 
Robakowski, Raymond <Raymond.Robakowski@milwaukee.gov>; Wilson, Ann 
<Ann.M.Wilson@milwaukee.gov> 
Cc: Owczarski, Jim <jowcza@milwaukee.gov> 
Subject: EMPLOYMENT STATUS OF CHIEF MORALES  
  
Good Afternoon Milwaukee Police & Fire Commission:  
 
I am writing as it relates to the current status of employment of Alfonso Morales as Milwaukee 
Police Chief. In giving careful observation of his record and conduct as Milwaukee Police Chief, 
I ask that Chief Morales be relieved of his duty effective immediately. Chief Morales' record and 
conduct has resulted in a wider gap between Milwaukee Communities and Milwaukee Police 
Department. Residents of Milwaukee Communities simply do not trust Chief Morales nor the 
department. This lack of trust has widened as a result of recent responses of Chief Morales and 
the Milwaukee Police Department to ongoing civilian unrest; tear-gassing Milwaukee residents, 
rubber bullets fired at and hitting residents taking advantage of their right to protests, etc. It is my 
belief that Alfonso Morales is not fit for the position of Milwaukee Police Chief. Thank you for 
your consideration.  
 
Best Regards, 
John Larry 
P.S. I have copied the City Clerk on this email in order to have my email to go on record. Thank 
you again! 
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